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July 25, 2013

Lawrence G. Walters, Esq. 
Walters Law Group
195 W. Pine Avenue

Longwood, FL 32750- 9150

RE: Case Number A- 13- 001 - 772 Apple Lane, Danville, VA 24540

Dear Mr. Walters: 

I am rescinding my decision regarding your clienYs retail sales establishment as directed by the
Pituylvania County Board of Supervisors. Your client' s retail sale establishment will be legally
grandfathered and allowed to continue its operation. Additionally, if your client notifies me in
writing as required by Pittsylvania County Zoning Ordinance, Section 35- 852, that she desires to
withdraw her Appeal Case Number A- 13- 001, I can refund your clienYs appeal fee and remove

the appeal from the Board of Zoning Appeal' s agenda for September 10, 2013. 

Pittsylvania County is presently working on a zoning ordinance amendment to bring the county
in compliance with Constitutional laws regulating adult stores. Any future adult stores will need
to comply with the zoning ordinance amendments approved by the Board of Supervisors. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

E'if+-/l- G+ 

Odie H. Shelton, Jr. 

Director of Code Compliance/ 

Zoning Administrator
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C: William D. Sleeper, County Administrator
J. Vaden Hunt, Esq., County Attorney
Greg Sides, Assistant County Administrator


